
Marguerite Mclean 

From: Marguerite Mclean 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, January 09, 2014 2:42 PM 
Delores Reecy 

Cc: Andre.w Maurey; Veronica Washington 
Subject: RE: Inventory of Confidential Documents of Dockets as of 1/03/2014 

Per this e-mail, confidential DN 05415-13 will returned to the source. 

Thank you. 
Marguerite H. Mclean, Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
{850) 413-6824 

From: Delores Reecy 
Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2014 2:38PM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 
Cc: Andrew Maurey; Veronica Washington 
Subject: RE: Inventory of Confidential Documents of Dockets as of 1/03/2014 

DN 05415-13 can be returned. 

From: Marguerite Mclean 
Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2014 2:11PM 
To: Delores Reecy 
Cc: Veronica Washington 
Subject: FW: Inventory of Confidential Documents of Dockets as of 1/03/2014 

Delores, 

DN 05415-13 in Dkt 130140-EI has had the OPR changed from ECO to AFD. 
This document is onECO's l 5

t quarterly confidential report for 2014, but will show up on AFD's report for the 

2"d quarter. 

Should 05415-13 be retained with the Commission? This confidential document has the present status of 

Order Issued. 

Thanks, 
Marguerite H. Mclean, Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard · 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
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(850) 413-6824 

From: Veronica Washington 
Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 9:14AM 
To: Marguerite Mclean · 
Subject: Inventory of Confidential Documents of Dockets as of 1/03/2014 

AFD will need to respond 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 8:46AM 
To: Veronica Washington 
Subject: Inventory of Confidential Documents of Dockets as of 1/03/2014 

Veronica, 
In your responses to the Inventory of Confidential Documents of Dockets as of 1/03/2014 filed yesterday (ON 
00065-14), ON 05415-13 in Dkt 130140-EI was not marked. 

Do you want ON 05415-13 to be marked as "retained"? 

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
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